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Affidavit of Posting

Required: Signed, Notarized originals.
Recommended: E-mail copy to your project coordinator.

O Project Under Consideration Sign (White) ﬁ\ Public Hearing Notice Sign (Red)

Case Number: F-HP-2F &

Project Name: AGA&‘::.:LAJFF:-F:MLQ

Location: Ct44¢ £ é'ﬁ&m[a.&e[

Site Posting Date: 12/29 [ ch
Applicant Name: J PR [ Duist
4
Sign Company Name: v
Phone Number: 43¢ 212..232.8
| confirpi that fhe) site has been posted as indicated by the Project Manager for the case as listed above.

(2/27/ Z(

Applicant BSignature Date /

Return completed original notarized affidavit AND pictures to the Current Planning Office no later than
14 days after your application submittal.

Acknowledged before me this the _ Z | day of@ﬁ 20 _D_(ﬂ

rﬂ”ﬂﬂﬂ“'.ﬂﬂ”ﬂ”ﬂ”ﬂ”ﬂ-
OFFICIAL SEAL
BECKYE M. FREY
Notary Public - State of Arizona
MARICOPA COUNTY My commission expires:
My Comm. Expires Apr. 30, 2008 / il i

N R VR R Y

City of Scottsdale -- Current Planning Division
7447 E Indian School Road, Suite 105, Scottsdale, AZ 85251 + Phone: 480-312-7000 * Fax: 480-312-7088
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Johnson, lan

From:  Perone, Steve

Sent: - Friday, December 29, 2006 1:54 PM
To: Johnson, lan

Subject: Sign Photo

. Héy {an,
I got your message and I'm just confirming the posting. Attached is a picture of the sign.-

Steve

12/29/2006.



HEQUEST% Certificate of Appropriateness for 6744 E. Granada
to modify 2 window openings and replace all exterior windows

CASE#: 17-HP-2006 i
DATE: Jan. 11 . 2006 PUBLIC HEARINGS ARE HELD AT:

SCOTTSDALE COMMUNITY DESIGN STUDIO
7506 E. INDIAN SCHOOL RD.

-30 p M YOUR COMMENTS ABOUT THIS REQUEST
. uEvEn CAN BE MADE PRIOR TO OR AT THE ABOVE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING

480-312-7000
ww w.S_cvotts daleAz.gov/projects




